
National Flood Insurance Program 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
P.O. Box 310 
Lanham, MD 20703-0310 

W-06052 

August 9, 2006 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 	 Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and the  
National Flood Insurance Program Servicing Agent 

FROM: 	  WYO Clearinghouse 

SUBJECT: 	 Webcast Teleconference – August 16, 2006 
Condominium Inspection Program Appeals Process 

On Wednesday, August 16, 2006, at 2:00 p.m. (ET), the National Flood Insurance Program Bureau 
and Statistical Agent will host a webcast teleconference to discuss the Condominium Inspection 
Program appeals process and to review common mistakes seen by the NFIP Bureau Underwriting 
Department. 

If you are interested in participating in this teleconference, please register by noon on Tuesday, 
August 15, at http://training.nfipstat.com/teleconference. 

Your registration confirmation will include the telephone number and access code for the call. A link 
to the PowerPoint presentation will be provided to you approximately 20 minutes before the webcast 
is scheduled to begin. 

Due to the limited number of lines available for this teleconference, we encourage groups to register 
and participate from a single telephone line. In addition, to achieve maximum efficiency in our 
presentation, we are requesting that all participants dial-in from a telephone that has a “mute” 
function available. 

If you have specifics that you would like addressed in our teleconference, please submit them to 
condoinspec@nfipstat.com. 

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative 

Suggested Routing: Underwriting 

www.fema.gov 

ARCHIVED APRIL 2018

http://www.fema.gov
http://training.nfipstat.com/teleconference
mailto:condoinspec@nfipstat.com

